

Curriculum Vitae

PROF. DR. HENRIK ENDERLEIN

Hertie School of Governance, Friedrichstraße 180, 10117 Berlin, Germany Tel.: (+49) - (0)30 259 219 - 130 | enderlein@hertie-school.org | Fax: (+49) - (0)30 259 219 222

Jacques Delors Institut – Berlin, Friedrichstraße 194, 10117 Berlin, Germany Tel.: (+49) - (0)30 467 26 09 - 01 | enderlein@delorsinstitut.de

SUMMARY VITA

Henrik Enderlein is President of the HERTIE SCHOOL OF GOVERNANCE, Professor of Political Economy and Director of the JACQUES DELORS INSTITUT – BERLIN. During the current academic year 2017-2018 he is a Research Fellow at the *Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies* at the EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE in Florence, Italy.

Henrik Enderlein holds degrees from SCIENCES PO, Paris, and COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, New York. He prepared his PhD in Political Science at the MAX PLANCK INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF SOCIETIES in Cologne. From 2001 - 2003, he worked as an economist at the EUROPEAN CENTRAL BANK before taking up a Junior Professorship in Economics at the FREE UNIVERSITY BERLIN. In 2003 Henrik Enderlein was awarded the Max Planck Society's *Otto-Hahn Medal* for outstanding achievements by young scientists.

He joined the HERTIE SCHOOL OF GOVERNANCE as a member of the founding faculty in 2005. Henrik Enderlein held visiting professorships at HARVARD UNIVERSITY (*Harvard Kennedy School* 2012-2013) and DUKE UNIVERSITY (*Fulbright Distinguished Chair* 2006-2007). During the academic year 2017-2018 he was a Research Fellow at the *Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies* at the EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE in Florence, Italy.

Henrik Enderlein's research focuses on the political economy of economic policy-making, with a special focus on the Euro, the ECB, the EU-Budget, European integration, transatlantic economic relations, fiscal federalism, and sovereign defaults.

His research has been published in journals in the fields of political science and economics, such as the *The Journal of International Money and Finance, The Journal of Law and Economics, The Journal of European Public Policy, European Union Politics,* or *The Journal of Common Market Studies* and book chapters with *Oxford University Press* or *Columbia University Press*. He is the Co-Editor of the *Handbook of Multi-Level Governance* (Edward Elgar) and edited volumes with *Routledge* and *Oxford University Press*.

Henrik Enderlein has advised the German and French governments and the European Commission. From 2013-2017 he was a founding member of the independent advisory board to the German Fiscal Council.



PRESENT POSITIONS

Since 2005 HERTIE SCHOOL OF GOVERNANCE

Professor of Political Economy

President (since 2018)

Associate Dean (2008-2012, and 2014-2017)

Program Director Master of Public Policy (2009-2012) Program Director Executive Education (2007-2009)

Since 2014 JACQUES DELORS INSTITUT - BERLIN

Founding Director

VISITING POSITIONS

2017 - 2018 EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE

Research fellow, Robert Schumann Center for Advanced Studies

2012-2013 HARVARD UNIVERSITY

Pierre Keller Visiting Professor, Harvard Kennedy School and Weatherhead Center

for International Affairs

2006-2007 DUKE UNIVERSITY

Fulbright Distinguished Chair in Contemporary German and European Studies

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

2003-2005 FREE UNIVERSITY BERLIN

Assistant Professor of Economics (W1 "Juniorprofessor")

2001-2003 EUROPEAN CENTRAL BANK, FRANKFURT

Economist, Directorate International and European Relations (permanent position)

- Main areas of responsibility: preparation of policy-positions, briefing materials and speeches on EU matters, contacts with EU institutions
- ECB liaison officer to the Convention on the Future of Europe
- Leader of a research group on the future of the EU Budget

1999-2001 MAX-PLANCK-INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF SOCIETIES, COLOGNE

Researcher



EDUCATION

2002	 Ph.D. in Economics and Social Sciences (Dr. rer. pol., summa cum laude), prepared at the MAX-PLANCK-INSTITUTE FOR THE STUDY OF SOCIETIES, degree from the UNIVERSITY OF BREMEN Dissertation topic: "Adjusting to EMU: The impact of Economic and Monetary Union in Europe on fiscal and wage-setting institutions in the Member States" Supervisor: Prof. Dr. Fritz W. Scharpf, Dissertation defended at the UNIVERSITY OF BREMEN in April 2002 (Chair: Prof. Dr. Michael Zürn).
1999	Master of Arts (M.A.) in Political Economy from COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, New York
1998	 Diplôme de l'Institut d'Etudes Politiques de Paris ("SCIENCES-PO"), M.A. equivalent, with distinction "mention lauréat" (best 3% of class) Semester abroad at BROWN UNIVERSITY, Providence, USA
1994	RUDOLF-STEINER-SCHULE Berlin, German Higher Leaving Certificate, Abitur (1,0)

AWARDS

- Pierre Keller Visiting Professor, HARVARD KENNEDY SCHOOL and *Weatherhead Center for International Affairs* (2012-2013)
- Fulbright Distinguished Chair in Contemporary German and European Studies, DUKE UNIVER-SITY (2006-2007)
- Best Conference Paper Prize 2003, European Union Studies Association for "Adjusting to EMU: "The impact of monetary union on domestic fiscal and wage-setting institutions".
- *Otto-Hahn-Medal* of the Max-Planck-Society for outstanding achievements of young Scientists (2003)
- President's Fellowship 1999-2000 at COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY (declined)
- Dissertation fellowship of the Max Planck Society (1999-2001)
- Fellow of the *Graduate School of Arts and Sciences* at COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY (1998-1999)
- Chevening Scholarship 1998 of the British Council (1998, declined)
- German National Merit Foundation ("Studienstiftung des deutschen Volkes") (1996 1999)



MEMBERSHIPS (SELECTION)

American Political Science Association, European Union Studies Association, European Consortium of Political Research, Council for European Studies, Deutsche Vereinigung für Politische Wissenschaft, Verein für Sozialpolitik.

POLICY ADVICE, CONSULTANCY, MEDIA EXPERTISE

Policy advice (selection)

2018	Member of the Supervisory Council of the Secrétariat général pour l'investissement
2013 - 2017	Member of the Independent Board to the German Fiscal Council (NB: In Germany, this Board acts as the independent Fiscal Council within the EU legal frameworks)
2016	General Coordinator (together with Enrico Letta) of a working group on the future of EMU. Other members are Jörg Asmussen, Laurence Boone, Aart de Geus, Pascal Lamy, Philippe Maystadt, Maria Joao Rodrigues, Gertrude Tumpel-Gugerell and Antonio Vitorino. The Group is a joint project by Bertelsmann Stiftung, Jacques Delors Institut – Berlin and Jacques Delors Institute in Paris
2014	Joint Report with Jean Pisani-Ferry to the French Minister for the Economy, Industry and Digital Affairs, Emmanuel Macron, and to the German Federal Minister for Economic Affairs and Energy, Sigmar Gabriel: "Reforms and Investment and Growth: An Agenda for France, Germany and Europe"
2011-2013	Expert Member, Enquete Commission established by the German Federal Parliament on "Growth, Wealth, Quality of Life: Pathways towards a Sustainable Economy and Societal Progress in the Social Market Economy."
2012	General coordinator: <i>Padoa-Schioppa group on the reform of the EMU governance</i> , established by the Think Tank <i>Notre Europe</i> under the patronage of Jacques Delors and Helmut Schmidt. The group published its report "Completing the Euro" in the summer of 2012. The Report has been translated into German and French.

Consultancy (selection)

German Ministry of Finance, German Ministry of Foreign Affairs, European Parliament, EU Commission, Deutsche Börse AG, State Government of Baden-Württemberg,. Several expert auditions in the German Federal Parliament, the EU Parliament, and the French Parliament.



Media (selection)

Op-Eds in: Financial Times, Le Monde, Süddeutsche Zeitung, Frankfurter Allgemeine Zeitung, Handelsblatt, taz, Wirtschaftswoche, Frankfurter Rundschau, Financial Times Deutschland, Cicero, Les Echos.

Featured Portraits and longer interviews in: Süddeutsche Zeitung, FAZ, Cicero, Le Monde, taz, Der Spiegel, Tagesspiegel, Berliner Zeitung.

Quotes in: The Economist, New York Times, Los Angeles Times, Der Spiegel, DIE ZEIT, Süddeutsche Zeitung, Frankfurter Allgemeine Zeitung, Financial Times Deutschland, tageszeitung, Le Monde, Les Echos, L'Express, Bloomberg, Reuters.

TV / Radio Interviews: CNN, BBC, Deutsche Welle TV, ARD, ZDF, n-tv, N24, RTL, SAT1, NPR, RFI, Deutschlandradio, Deutschlandfunk, RBB, BR, SWR, HR, NDR, WDR.

BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

- Alfred Herrhausen Gesellschaft, Board of Trustees
- Wissenschaftskolleg zu Berlin, Academic Advisory Board
- London School of Economics and Political Science, European Institute, Advisory Board
- Humboldt Forum Wirtschaft e. V., Board of Trustees
- Stiftung Genshagen, Advisory Board
- Progressives Zentrum, Academic Advisory Board

OTHER

- Member of the Glienicker Gruppe, a group of eleven German economists, lawyers and political scientists that call for a structural solution of the Euro crisis and deeper integration in the European Union
- Ranked among German 100 most influential economists (FAZ-Ranking)
- Named European Leader "40 und 40" by Europa Nova and Friends of Europe (2013)
- Named by Capital as member of "Junge Elite 40 unter 40" (2010)

LANGUAGES

Tri-lingual: German (mother tongue) English (near native), French (near native).